

Curriculum Vitae



Mohammadamin Sorahi

Associate Professor of Linguistics

Phone: (+98) 9177510140

Email: aminsorahi@hotmail.com

aminsorahi@guilan.ac.ir

EDUCATION

PhD in General Linguistics

University of Isfahan, Isfahan, Iran

MA in General Linguistics

Shiraz University, Shiraz, Iran

BA in English Literature

Shiraz University, Shiraz, Iran

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY AND SKILLS

- Vice Dean of Academic and Student Affairs, Faculty of Literature and Humanities, University of Guilan, Rasht, Iran. **2021- Present**
- Director of The International Center for Teaching Persian to Non-Persian Speakers, University of Guilan, Rasht, Iran. **2017-2021**
- The representative of the International Office at the Faculty of Literature and Humanities, University of Guilan, Rasht, Iran. **2016- 2021**
- The Head of the Department of English Language and Translation, Islamic Azad University, Iran. **1999-2012**

I am an expert Linguistics and Language university lecturer with more than 20 years of experience teaching at Bachelor, Master and PhD levels. I have a long experience of teaching English Phonetics, Linguistics 1 and 2, Principles of Translation (from English into Persian and Persian into English), and Literary Translation at bachelor level, The History of linguistics, Phonetics and Phonology (English and Persian), Discourse Analysis and Cognitive Linguistics at master's level and Semantics and Discourse Analysis at PhD level.

I am a native speaker of Persian, but I am quite fluent in English and I have also a good knowledge of French, Turkish and Arabic languages.

The biannual results of my teaching and research assessments by the students and the authorities of the universities I have worked with so far state that I am a strong oral communicator and lecturer in the classroom and an effective written communicator to both students and colleagues. I have a good reputation for excellent coaching, teaching and motivational skills when working with the individual students under my supervision. I am quite friendly and a warm caring person making interactions pleasant.

I have the experience and capability of writing and developing curriculum for all levels of courses I have taught so far.

I was the English editor of "Persian Language and Iranian Dialects" which is one of the most important Persian Journals on Persian Language. I also work with some other journals as a referee.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Lecturer in Linguistics

Autumn 2012- present
University of Guilan, Rasht, Iran

- Teaching Phonetics, Linguistics 1 and 2, Principles of Translation and Literary Translation at bachelor level.
- Teaching English Phonetics and Phonology, Iranian Languages, Contrastive Analysis of Persian and English, Discourse Analysis, Historical Linguistics and Cognitive Linguistics at master level.
- Teaching Semantics and Discourse Analysis at PhD level.
- Producing course notes and compilations and teaching them to the students of virtual system at the University of Guilan.
- Conducting a research project on documentation of some endangered Iranian languages.
- Participating in Linguistics and Persian Language study events and conferences throughout the nation and abroad to develop additional expertise.
- The representative of the International Cooperative Affairs Office at the faculty of Literature and Humanities.

Lecturer in Linguistics

Winter 1999- 2012
Islamic Azad University

- Teaching English Phonetics, The structure of Persian Language, Linguistics 1 and 2, Principles of Translation and Contrastive Analysis of Persian and English at bachelor level.
- Teaching Phonetics and Phonology, Contrastive Analysis of Persian and English, Discourse Analysis and Issues of Linguistics at master level.
- The head of department of English Translation for a couple of years.
- Participated in Linguistics and Persian Language study events and conferences throughout the nation and abroad to develop additional expertise.

PUBLICATIONS

Books (Persian)

صراحی، محمد امین، مولایی، مریم. (زیر چاپ). گنجینه گویش های ایرانی: زبان سیوندی.

[Sorahi, M. & Moelaei, Maryam. (in press). *The anthology of Iranian dialects: Sivandi.*]

a. Articles written in Persian (Published in outstanding Iranian Journals. Their English translations are provided in the square brackets)

مولایی، مریم؛ صراحی، محمد امین؛ رستم پور، محمد. (۱۳۹۹). استعاره های عمدی در متون خبری زبان فارسی. *زبان‌شناسی و گویش های خراسان*، دوره ۱۲، ۲، پیاپی ۲۳، ۱۷۵-۱۵۳.

محمدی، سمیه؛ عبدی، صلاح الدین؛ صراحی، محمد امین؛ قائمی، مرتضی. (۱۴۰۰). پژوهش های زبان شناسی تطبیقی، دوره ۱۱، شماره ۲۱، ۱۹۸-۱۷۷.

صراحی، محمد امین؛ مولایی، مریم. (۱۳۹۸). تحلیل گفتمان متون چندوجهی: بررسی موردی بیلوردهای تبلیغاتی بانکداری. *رسانه*، سال ۳۰، ۴ (۱۷)، ۲۷-۵.

واخیده، محمد؛ صراحی، محمد امین؛ دانای طوس، مریم. (۱۴۰۰). بررسی حیات زبانی مازندرانی در مناطق شهری. *زبان فارسی و گویش های ایرانی*، دوره ۶، شماره ۱، پیاپی ۱۱، ۱۹۵-۱۷۳.

آنت، ساجده؛ صراحی، محمد امین. (۱۳۹۹). مقایسه کلیشه های جنسیتی در داستان های کودکان گروه سنی الف و ب از منظر زبان شناسی فرهنگی. *زبان فارسی و گویش های ایرانی*، سال پنجم، دوره اول، ۹، ۱۴۶-۱۲۱.

شعبانی، منصور و صراحی، محمد امین. (۱۳۹۶). خطاب های انسانی و استعاره های مبتنی بر نام حیوانات در زبان گیلکی: رویکردی شناختی. *فرهنگ و ادبیات عامه*، سال ۵، شماره ۱۴، ۹۶-۶۹.

[Shbani, M., and Sorahi, M. (2017). Animal metaphors and human address terms in Guilaki. *Culture and Folk Literature*, 5, 14, 69-96.]

دعوت خواه، فرهاد؛ صراحی، محمد امین؛ و برکت، بهزاد. (۱۳۹۵). ساختار زمان در رمان چشمه‌های از منظر معنی شناسی شناختی. *نقد و نظریه ادبی*، سال اول، دوره اول، بهار و تابستان ۹۵، ۱۱۷-۱۳۷.

Davatkhah, f., Sorahi, M., and Barekat, B. (2016). The Structure of Time in Bozorg Alavi's Her Eyes: A Cognitive Semantics Perspective. *Literary Theory and Criticism*, 1, 117-137.

صراحی، محمد امین و غیوری، زهرا. (۱۳۹۶). نقش نقض اصول همکاری گرایس در ساخت کاریکلماتور. *ادبیات پارسی معاصر*، سال هفتم، شماره دوم، ۵۰-۳۵.

[Sorahi, M., and Ghayoori, Z. (2017). The role of flouting Grice co-operative principles in producing Karikalemators. *Contemporary Persian Literature*, Volume 7, Issue 2, 35- 50.]

غفاری، علی اصغر، صراحی، محمد امین و شعبانی، منصور. (۱۳۹۷). بررسی و توصیف واژه بست در گویش مراغه ای زبان ترکی. *مطالعات زبان و گویش های غرب ایران*، ۲۰، ۶۶-۴۵.

[Ghafari, A., Sorahi, M., and Shabani, M. (in press) Clitics in Maraghei dialect of Azarbayjani Turkish: Analysis and description. *Journal of Western Iranian Languages and Dialects*,

عزتی، زهره؛ دانای طوس، مریم؛ صراحی، محمدامین. (۱۳۹۷). تحلیل گفتمان جایگاه زن در ضرب المثل های ترکی. *فرهنگ و ادبیات عامه*، ۱۹، ۹۵-۷۱.

صراحی، محمدامین. (۱۳۹۸). اصطلاحات مربوط به گیوه و گیوه دوزی در آباءه. *زبان ها و گویش های ایرانی (ویژه نامه فرهنگستان)*، شماره ۱۰، ۲۴۱-۲۳۴.

نگاهداری، بهجت؛ دانای طوس، مریم؛ صراحی، محمدامین. (۱۳۹۸). رابطه حافظه فعال خواندن با درک متن نوشتاری دانش آموزان دوره دوم متوسطه با نگاهی روان زبان شناختی. *نوآوری های آموزشی*، سال ۱۸، شماره ۷۰، ۱۰۰-۸۱.

صراحی، محمدامین، و غیوری، زهرا. (۱۳۹۶). واژه های مربوط به صید و صیادی در گویش گیلکی بندر انزلی. *مجله علمی پژوهشی نامه فرهنگستان، ویژه نامه زبانها و گویشهای ایرانی*، ۷، ۲۳۵-۲۴۴.

[Sorahi, M., and Ghayoori, Z. (2017). Special words for prey and hunting in Guilaki dialect of Anzali. *Iranian Languages and Dialects*, 235-244.

صراحی، محمدامین. (۱۳۹۵). ساختواژه و دستگاه واژگان زبان فارسی. *مطالعات زبانی بلاغی*. پاییز و زمستان ۹۵، ۱۴، ۱۶۰-۱۳۵.

[Sorahi, M. (2016). Word Formation Theories of Halle and Aronoff and Persian Lexicon. *Linguistic and Rhetorical Studies*, 14, 135-160.]

شعبانی، منصور و صراحی، محمد امین. (۱۳۹۵). بازنمایی زنان در ضرب المثل های گیلکی. *فصلنامه فرهنگ و ادبیات عامه*، سال ۴، شماره ۱۱، ۵۸-۷۷.

[Shbani, M., and Sorahi, M. (2016). The representation of women in Guilaki proverbs. *Culture and Folk Literature*, (4), 11, 58-77.]

صراحی، محمد امین؛ و علی نژاد، بتول (۱۳۹۳). رده شناسی واژه بست در زبان فارسی. *مجله زبانشناسی و گویشهای خراسان*، شماره ۸، ۱۳۰-۱۰۳.

[Sorahi, M., and Alinejad, B. (2014). A typological study of clitics in Persian. *Journal of Linguistics and Khorasan Dialects*, 8, 103-130.]

صراحی، محمد امین. (۱۳۹۳). رویکردی رده شناختی به استعاره های مربوط به رنگ در زبان فارسی. *مجله زبان پژوهی*، ۶، (۱۱)، ۹۷-۱۱۸.

[Sorahi, M. (2014). A cognitive study of color metaphors in Persian. *Zabanpazhuhi, Journal of Language Studies*, 6, (11), 97-118.

صراحی، محمد امین؛ و عموزاده، محمد. (۱۳۹۲). بررسی مقایسه ای استعاره های خشم در زبان فارسی و انگلیسی. پژوهشهای زبانشناسی تطبیقی، سال سوم، شماره ۶، ۲۲-۱.

[Sorahi, M., and Amuzadeh, M. (2013). A contrastive study of the metaphors of anger in Persian and English. *A Journal of Comparative Linguistic Researches*, 3, (6), 39-60.

صراحی، محمد امین؛ و لطفی فروشانی، عباس. (۱۳۹۰). نقش ابزارهای زبانی در نام گذاری فروشگاهها و مراکز تجاری شهر اصفهان. زبان و زبان شناسی، سال هفتم، شماره دوم، ۱۳۷-۱۱۳.

[Sorahi, M., and Lotfi Forushani, A. (2011). The role of linguistic devices in naming trade centers and shops in Isfahan, *Language and Linguistics*, 2, 113-137.]

لطفی فروشانی، عباس و صراحی، محمد امین. (۱۳۸۶). بررسی فرآیند واجی ویژه خوزان. *گویش شناسی*، دوره چهارم، شماره ۱ و ۲، ۹۶-۸۶.

[Lotfi Forushani, A., and Sorahi, M. (2007). The analysis of a special phonological process in Khuzani dialect of Persian. *Dialectology*, (1), 2, 86-96.

صراحی، محمد امین. (۱۳۸۲). جهت گیری ساخت واژگان مرکب در زبان فارسی. *رشد آموزش زبان و ادبیات فارسی*، ۶۷، ۸-۳.

Sorahi, M. (2003). The production direction of compound words in Persian. *Teaching Persian Language and Literature*, 67, 3-8.

b. Articles written in English

Haditaghi, J.; Hassaskhah, J.; Sorahi, M. (2020). A network-based approach for discourse analysis from Laclau and Mouffe's perspectives. *Journal of Computer-Assisted Linguistic Research*, 4, (1), 1-22.

Pir, M.; Hassaskhah, J., Sorahi, M. (2019). Intercultural Rhetoric as Instructional Technique for Improving Iranian EFL Learners' Reading Comprehension: Effectiveness & Challenges. *International Journal of English Language and Translation Studies*, 7, 1, 148-161.

Sorahi, M., and Shabani, M. (2016). Metadiscourse in Persian and English research article introductions. *Theory and Practice in Language Studies*, 6, 6, 175-182.

Shabani, M., Sorahi, M., and Sadeghi, A. (2016). The impact of gender and age on the use of animal metaphors as forms of address and description in English and Persian. *Journal of Applied Linguistics and Language Research*, 3, 6, 146-159.

Borjalzadeh, M., Shabani, M., and Sorahi, M. (2015). The effect of graphic organizers on EFL learners' writing skill. *Modern Journal of Language Teaching Methods*, 4, 5, 174-181.

Azizi, M.; Behjat, F.; Sorahi, M. (2014). Effect of metalinguistic teacher corrective feedback on writing performance of Iranian EFL learners. *International Journal of Language and Linguistic*, 2, 6, 50-63.

Sorahi, M., and Nazemi, T. (2013). A cross-cultural study of the use of complement strategies among English and Persian speakers. *Middle-East Journal of Scientific Research*, 16, (9), 292-296.

Amouzadeh, M., Tavangar, M., and Sorahi, M. (2012). A cognitive study of color terms in Persian and English. *Procedia, Social and Behavioral Sciences*, 32, 238-245.

Mahnaz Azizi, Fatemeh Behjat, Mohammad Amin Sorahi. (2014). Effect of metalinguistic teacher corrective feedback on writing performance of Iranian EFL learners. *International Journal of Language and Linguistic*, 2, 6, 50-63.

International Conferences

1. The 29th International Poetics and Linguistics Association, 2009, Roosevelt Academy, Middleburg, The Netherlands.
2. The 30th International Poetics and Linguistics Association, 2010, University of Genoa, Genoa, Italy.
3. The 2011 Stockholm Metaphor Festival, Department of English, Stockholm University, Stockholm, Sweden.
4. The 4th International Conference of Cognitive science, May 2011, Tehran, Iran.
5. The 2012 Stockholm Metaphor Festival, Department of English, Stockholm University, Stockholm, Sweden.
6. The 5th International Conference of Cognitive science, May 2013, Tehran, Iran
7. The 2013 Stockholm Metaphor Festival, Department of English, Stockholm University, Stockholm, Sweden.
8. The 2014 Stockholm Metaphor Festival, Department of English, Stockholm University, Stockholm, Sweden.
9. The 2017 Amsterdam Metaphor Festival, University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, The Netherlands.
10. The 2018 Amsterdam Metaphor Festival, University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, The Netherlands.
11. The 2019 Amsterdam Metaphor Festival, University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, The Netherlands.

